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Malave, Erin

From: Jodi Gelfenbaum [jgelfenbaum@danielsiawcenter.com)

Sent:  Thursday, February 18, 2010 11;30 AM
No: MB83256

To: CorpAddressChange
Subject: Daniels & Daniels, Attorneys at Law, P.A.

The following is address change for :

Daniels & Daniels, Attorneys at Law, P.A. / Docume
123 NW 13" Street, Ste. 312

Boca Raton, Florida 33432

561-955-1950

Please process same.

Very truly yours,

Jodi M. Gelfenbaum
Administrator

Daniels & Daniels, Attorneys at Law P.A.
123 Northwest 13th Street

Suite 312

Boca Raton, Florida 33432
954-572-7100 Phone

561-955-1950 Phone

954-449-1007 Telefax

jgelfenbaum@danielslawcenter.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email, and any attachments thereto, is intended only for use by the addressee(s) named herein and may
contain legally privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient of the email, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error,
please immediately nolify me at (954)572-7100 and permanently delete the eriginal and any copy of any email and any printout thereof
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